
From: Meyer, Paul J. (MSFC-ZP11)
To: Kala Golden
Cc: RAMACHANDRAN, RAHUL (MSFC-ZP11)
Subject: Re: Export Control Review of Software pyCMR
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 9:00:05 AM

Kala,
 
     I will look at it so that when I receive the official paperwork I can sign off.
 
Paul
 

__

Paul J. Meyer (paul.meyer@nasa.gov)
ZP11 Earth Science Office
NASA Marshall Space Flight Center
320 Sparkman Drive
Huntsville, AL 35805
Voice (256) 961-7892 Fax: (256) 961-7788
http://weather.msfc.nasa.gov
 
 

From: Kala Golden <kala.golden@nsstc.uah.edu>
Date: Monday, May 23, 2016 at 5:58 PM
To: "Meyer, Paul J. (MSFC-ZP11)" <paul.meyer@nasa.gov>
Cc: "RAMACHANDRAN, RAHUL (MSFC-ZP11)" <rahul.ramachandran@nasa.gov>
Subject: Export Control Review of Software pyCMR
 
Hi Paul,
 
I am the project coordinator for the DSIG team affiliated with UAH and NASA under Rahul
Ramachandran. We submitted the OSS NTR paperwork this morning for our pyCMR software. Could
you please review the code for any export restrictions?
 
https://git.earthdata.nasa.gov/projects/HDS/repos/cmr/
 
Please let me know if you require any more information from me.
 
Thank you!
 

Kala Burson Golden
UAH | Earth System Science Center
ESDS and DSIG Project Coordinator
256.961.7747
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